UNIVERSITY OF MIS%SOURI

COLUMBIA

INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS

May 6, 1941

Dr. F. C. Allen,
Director of Physical Education,
University of Kansas,

Lawrence, Kan.

Dear Dr, Allen:

The Edltor of the Basketball Guide
ls calling for reports of the season. Please
mall me g photo of your team with the players'
names properly listed,

Yours truly,

. -, /

“eorge R. Edwards.
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P.S5. The publication date has been advanced and
1l must forward gll materlial to the Editor
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1508-10 GRAND AVENUE

PHONE GRAND 1910

Kansas City,MO. May 17, 1941

University of Kanseas,
Physical Education Uept.,
Lawrence, Kansas.

Gentlemen:

We want to thank you very much indeed for your order No.Z9438
specifying 6 temnnis net reels, and 12 tennis nets No.5595.

We shipped you by truck today the 6 tennis net reels, and
10 of the tennis nets.,

We are sorry to say that our stock of these nets was quite
low, as we had only 10 of them on hand. However, we are
expecting & new shipment in the next few days and the two
remeining nets will go forward to you just as quickly as
shipment is received, |
Yours very truly,
R S. ELLIOTT ARMS CO.
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“It Pays to Play”
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Ire George A. Esterly,

MWW&

‘ Ithmhidhmhﬁonhﬂhﬁm
had & womderful summors

Imhappy'bohsmmlottarmrhlymm
nmﬂd lmm@wwﬁom;muinmr;-*- on.
l-hnﬁaitemﬁmoﬂwrﬂﬂntmmmghtﬂmium
better than it had been for the past two or three years, UWalt
Varnum made & simllar stoatement to me & few days before that.
Judge Hugh leans is taking quite an interest - more so, it scems
to me, tham he has {or quile some time.

' Solmuﬁntﬁwnmmllimﬁmmm
'&tﬁmmﬁldwjaymm.

Mirs. Allem end the Allen household are very busy im

mmiyatian ai‘ Jm'z Mdim which -ill take plme s«m éth.

Hehakfutﬂxmandwigmakmatﬂt}m
msmhm,mmyuanhim“ﬁwt“m. but his mother
nkuhhtobomnadw. Of course we hope to have the
Mu-lys'ithm. '

¥ow, m'trmatmnmmzmw
man of the progrem comnittee and I would like for you to tell

mmmhmmemmlhduﬂﬂu
tutmmrmmmmummmﬁunomw.
mldhllnmu‘mw appurm
Mlgr I "-mtlwﬂdw;omkm,bm-.m!gnfw
wmm;mummmd@mmmmntm

things, I just enjoy the friendship of those that I like, and tlie
other fellows «-= well, T never worry about them, nor do I register
any dislike, MMMMPQ&-M“MM
"“',IMQ

Give our love to the lrs., and we hope that you are

both well,
wxﬂ".

Director of Physical Educetion and Recreation,




GEORGE A. ESTERLY, D.D.S. JJM“‘)
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Angust 6, 1941

PAUL ENDACOTT

ASSISTANT TO THE PRESIDENT E-267"41

Dr. Forrest C. Allen

Director of Physical Education
University of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Phog:

Since receiving your letter of July 31,
I have been working along with Mr., Adams in connec-
tion with trylng to find some place for Chester
Gibbons. His letter to you of this date will report
on the latest developments,

It is only a short time now until the college
sports will capture the public interest, and I am
already beginning to look ahead to the K, U. football
and basketball seasons,

With best regards to you and your family, I

- e )
' Sinecerely y ours,
PE.FG (







